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Dear Commissioner Oettinger,

First, we would like to thank you.for: your support and construetive approach during the preparas-

tion of the-Energy Efficiency Directive (EED). However, a new issue has arisen-which we would
like-to biing t6 yourattention regatding Atticle 7 of the Direetive. DG-Energy has come-up: with
anew interpretation of this Article that would massively discriminate against Member States
opting for-the alternative-approachto fulfill the energy saving targetin-.comparison to those

Member States that have introduced energy efficiency obligation schemes.

Our comiion undérstanding 18 and always has been that the aim is to-create a level playing field
concerning the caleulation ofenergy savings, regardless of whether “an obligation scheme” or
“ohier policy measures” are being used to meet the energy saving target set in Article 7, During

the 1ieg()ftiatibiisi'iii’e Conimissionunderlined the equivalence of these two options several times.

However, after the:adoption of the EED by the European Parliament and the Council, it has be-
come clear; to our great surprise, that DG Energy has given up this equivalence by re-
interpreting paragraph 7 ¢ of Article 7, allowing Mémber States with energy efficiency obliga-
tion schemies to calculate energy savings in a very different way than those Member States using

the alternative approach.



This fesults in a massive “discount™ of up to'60.% in the level of dnnual energy savings: for
Member States with-obligation schemies: Instead of having to achieve 1.5 % annual enérgy sav-

ings, these Member States would be able to meet their target with around 0.5 %.
We cannot accept DG Energy’s new interpretation: for the following reasons;:

¢ Equal and fair treatment was an-extremely important precondition for the Member States

to agree on'this Diréctive in‘the Council.

s The level of ambition of the Directive would be substantially reduced and the fulfillment
of the EU"s 20:%.

the effort to maintain the fevel of ambition during the negotiations, it would be absurd

efiergy efficisiicy targer by 2020 jeopardized. Taking into:account all

aph 7:c were now allowed to be'used as an accounting trick to

and unjustified if paragy

7 target for some Member States.

significantly lower the ambition of the Artic

.

¢ has been i the text since the beginning of EED

» Inadditionto the fact that paragraph

negotiations but ina totally different meaning; DG Energy'snew inferpretation.conira-
g ) g g P

dicts paragraphs 2 and 3: There; if(afisgé{éaiiygfstated:‘.tha‘t-fno matter which alterriative is
chosen by the Member State, e,nettgy,sa\fings, resulting from measures taken piiorto 2014

can only reduce the target by up'to: 25%.

We have written this letter to ask you to seriously.reconsider and correct the Commission’s in-
terpretation of Article 7 paiagraph 7¢. To our understanding, returning to the original interpreta-

1 off the table.

tion is the only way to take this displeasing situ

We need to ensure a lével playing field for Member States to reach the target set in Article 7.
Also, we need to maintain the Tevel of ambition-of the EED in-ordet not to threaten the EUs

20 % enefgy.efﬁcient:)f target by 2020. Tir the future, the majority of Member States might not be
willing to compensate for a knowingly permitted discount given to a féw Menber States by
making additional efforts. Therefore future initiatives of the Commission in the field of energy

efficiency could become complicated.




We sincerely thank you for your understanding and look forward to receiving your response in
the near future regarding this important political issue which has far-reaching implications for

energy efficiency in the EU.

For more technical details (including an illustrative calculation example) of this important issue,

please find some additional informatiort attached to-our letter.

Yours sincerely,

Stefan Kapferer

State Secretary
Federal Ministry of Economies:and Technology

Germany

7
Jouni Hakala
State Secretary
Ministry of Employmentand the Econotiy

Finland

)
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Christian Schénbauer
Director-General, Energy and Mining
Federal Ministry of Economy; Family and Youth

Austria



Annex:

in the current version (29.10.2012) of its interpretative note on Article 7 EED, DG Energy
(Unit C3) states in paragraph 41:

“Furthermore, paragraph 7, point (c), provides an additional opportunity for Member
States who u,sé energy efficiency obligation schemes: They can count, in.addition to the
25% . bundle under Article 7, paragraphs 2 and 3, the energy savings. coming from
individual-actions carried out within such schemes from 1 January 2010-until 31
December 2013-and individual actions that are to be carried out from 1 January-2021 until
31'December 2023 as if they had been carried-out within- the obligation period. (...) It is to
be hoted that this possibility is available only for Member States that have in place:or
establish-energy efficiency obligation schemes. (...) For-Member Statgs whzch optﬂto ‘take
offier policy measures instead of an enetgy efficiency obligation-scheme, this opportunit

does not exist (...)."

In practical terms, this would lead to'extreme differences for Member States in counting-
&netrgy savings to reschi the target set in Article-7 EED, ‘as démonstrated in'the two'
following tables (in:both examples, the flexibility mechanisms’of paragraph 2 including
‘energy savings from so=called “early actions” are not taken into-account)! As a result,
Member States with energy efficiency obligation schemes would be:able to-achieve their
cumulative energy savings target by annual savings of 6,42, whereas' Member States
‘without obligation schemes would have to achieve:savings of 1. This “discount” of almost 60
% is further increased because Member States with-oblig‘atiorz‘xsch‘émesare also allowed to
‘count energy savings from years 2021 to 2023 to reach their 2020 target.

“Table 1: Energy savings that Member States without energy efficiency obligation-schemes
are allowed to count to reach the target set in-Article 7
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Table 2: Energy savings that Member States with energy efficiency obligation schemes are
allowed to count'to reach the target set in Article 7 (energy savings in“red” equal the
discount because of the Commission’s interpretation of Article 7 paragraph 7¢).
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